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January 26, 2007

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

c/o Natek, Inc.

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

Re: Steamboat Ski & Resort Corporation (FRN 0004-2539-93)
FCC File Number: SES-STA-20070116-00115
Erratum to Request for STA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Steamboat Ski & Resort Corporation, (“Steamboat”), by undersigned counsel, submits
this Erratum to its Request for Special Temporary Authority (“STA Request”) (FCC File No.
SES-STA-20070116-00115), which was granted on January 17, 2007. Steamboat submits
corrected coordinates for the site initially specified in the STA Request.

The STA Request sought authority to operate a fixed Ku-Band Transmit/Receive Earth
Station with technical parameters set forth in earth-station license E960019, which Licensee
unintentionally allowed to lapse as of January 2006. Since the STA Request was submitted,
Steamboat’s engineering consultant has prepared technical portions of an FCC Form 312-EZ and
has concluded that authorization E960019 specified incorrect site coordinates. The new license
application contains corrected coordinates. Accordingly, Steamboat respectfully requests
correction of the STA to reflect the revised coordinates: Lat: 40-27-19, Lon: 106-48-27.6.

Please contact the undersigned counsel if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

cc (via email): Scott Kotler, International Bureau
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